

Place Scrutiny Committee

Action List

19th April 2023

| Minute Item: | Subject | Officer / Member | Outcome |
|---------------------|---|-------------------------------|--|
| 6 | To enquire whether public consultations can go out on My Monmouthshire emails with a link and reminders for people to take part in them | Abigail Barton / Jan Whitham | Response sent to members, 26 th April. |
| 6 | To provide a tabular format showing how the proposals and features meet the stated objectives | Daniel Fordham | Included in the revised report. |
| 6 | To check whether the proposals will make it difficult or impossible for coaches to turn around in the area around the toilets | Daniel Fordham | Officers have confirmed with the designer that coaches will still be able to turn; included in the revised report. |
| 7 | Add Community Improvement Team work to FWP | Carl Touhig / Nigel Leaworthy | Added to 28 th September agenda |